
WORK SESSION: CITY COUNCIL ROLES 
REGULAR WASECA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 3, 2022, 7:00 PM 
AGENDA 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

 
2. MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Those wishing to speak must state their name and address for the record. Each person will have three 
(3) minutes to make his/her remarks. Speakers will address all comments to the City Council as a 
whole and not one individual councilmember. The Council may not take action on an item presented 
during the Public Comment period. When appropriate, the Council may refer inquiries and items 
brought up during the Public Comment period to the City Manager for follow up. 
 
5. REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS 

 
 
6. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Minutes: Council Meeting & Work Session –July 19, 2022 
B. Payroll & Expenditures 
C. Approval of contract payment for Heselton Construction 
D. Approval of contract payment for MetCon 
E. Approval of contract payment for MetCon 
F. Approval of final contract payment for Nielsen Concrete 
G. Approval of contract payment for Wencl Construction 
H. RCCA: Final payment for the 2022 Sidewalk Project (CITY PROJECT NO. 2022-04)  

 
7. ACTION AGENDA 

A. RCCA: Edibles & Beverages Infused with THC 
B. RCCA: Tax Abatement Assignment 

 
8. REPORTS 

A. City Manager’s Report 
B. Commission Reports 

 
 

9. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

 
10. ADJOURNMENT 



Waseca City Council Minutes 7/19/2022 

1 

MINUTES 
REGULAR WASECA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, JULY 19, 2022 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

1 The regular Waseca City Council meeting was called to order by Mayor Srp at 7:00 p.m. 

Councilmembers Present: Mayor Roy Srp  Daren Arndt 
Mark Christiansen Jeremy Conrath 
Allan Rose 

Councilmembers Absent: John Mansfield 

Staff Present: Lee Mattson, City Manager 
Carl Sonnenberg, Utilities and Public Works Director 
Alicia Fischer, Finance Director 
Nate Willey, City Engineer 
Bill Green, Planning and Zoning Coordinator 
Julia Hall, City Clerk 

MOMENT OF SILENT PRAYER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2 A moment of silence was observed. The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was recited. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

3. Councilmember Conrath requested adding Action Item 7F: Park Vandalism to the agenda.

Motion to approve agenda as amended was made by Arndt, seconded by Conrath. Motion carried 
5-0. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

4. 
A.   Donald Hubschman of 801 3rd Avenue SE would like to start a process that would help homeowners 

stop unauthorized people from creating action against homes. Because the action his is looking 
for would need to be implemented with the County the City Manager and Councilmember 
Conrath encouraged Mr. Hubschman to discuss his concerns with the Waseca County 
Commissioners.  The City Manager will also contact County Administrator Michael Johnson 

REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS 

5. None

6A



  Waseca City Council Minutes 7/19/2022 
 

2 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 

6.  Motion was made by Christiansen to approve consent agenda, seconded by Rose. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

 
ACTION AGENDA 

7. 
A. RCCA:  Nuisance 805 8th Ave NW Public Hearing. 

1. Public Hearing was opened at 7:11 p.m.  
2. There being no comment the Public Hearing was closed at 7:12 p.m.  

 
Motion was made by Christiansen to pass Resolution 22-29 to give the final 30-day notice to 
bring the property at 805 8th Ave NE into compliance before legal action and abatement, 
seconded by Rose. Motion carried 5-0. 
 

B. RCCA: 4th Avenue NW No Parking Zone. Motion was made by Conrath to approve the RCCA as 
recommended, seconded by Arndt. Motion carried 5-0. 
 

C. RCCA: Cost participation for the Woodville Township Overlay of 14th Ave SE/139th Street/345th 
Ave. Christiansen made a motion to proceed with Option 1, seconded by Rose J. Motion carried 
4-1. (Nay Conrath). 
 

D. RCCA” Internet for the Airport and Wastewater Treatment Plant. Motion made by Rose to 
approve recommendation, seconded by Conrath. Motion carried 5-0. 
 

E. Resolution No. 22-30 – A Resolution of the Waseca City Council Amending the Technology 
Reimbursement Program for City Council. Christiansen made the motion to approve the 
resolution, seconded by Arndt. Motion carried 4-1, (Nay Rose). 
 

F. Park Vandalism has continued to be an ongoing problem. Due to the most recent vandalism 
during the day at University Park a recommendation was made to lock the restrooms at the park 
until further notice and bring the conversation to the Parks Board to discuss possible solutions 
going forward. Motion was made by Arndt approving the recommendation and locking the 
restrooms at University Park, seconded by Christiansen. Motion carried 5-0, 

 
REPORTS 

8.    
A.  City Manager’s Report 

1. A steel wheelchair is on site at the waterpark. 

2. SMMPA Rates Update – 90-day notice period during which rates may increase. Could be 

$500,000 per year.  

3. Future IQ has provided a proposal for and review and refresh of the current 2030 Vision. 

The review and update would be approximately $18,000. Christiansen made the 

recommendation that City Staff continue looking into the proposal and proceed with paying 

half the cost if Waseca County will also pay half, seconded by Conrath. Motion carried 5-0,  

4. Lewer Property meetings with Southwest Minnesota Housing Partnership continue. 



  Waseca City Council Minutes 7/19/2022 
 

3 
 

5. Tina Wilson has been hired for the Economic Development Manager position, she is 

expected to begin August 29th. 

6. Acquisition of electric services for Fox Meadows second subdivision has begun. 

B.   Commission Reports 
1. Economic Development Authority presented by Mayor Srp: 

a. Paul Snook gave an update on the website and marketing. 
b. Discussed inviting EDA Board members to the Community Development Ventures 

meeting. 
c. The prior Corcoran’s building has sold to a trucking company that delivers for 

Daikin.  
 

2. Park Board presented by Christiansen 
a. No new business was presented 
b. Would like clarification of the use of motorized/electric bikes/scooters on trails. 

City Manager was going to investigate that.  
c. Downtown walkway restrooms are closed. There is still discussion on what could 

be down with the walkway.  
d. Memorial benches have been added to the dog park. 
e. Clear Lake Park playground equipment installation is proceeding nicely. 
f. Emerald Ash Borer treatment has begun on City trees. 

  
ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
9.   

A. Council member Conrath announced: 
1. The next Council Meeting will be held Wednesday August 3 because Tuesday August 2nd is 

the City of Waseca’s Nite to Unite at the Waterpark. 
 

B. Council member Christiansen announced: 
1.   5th Street SE has gotten “really rough”. 

 
C. Mayor Srp issued two Proclamations for Waseca Citizens who are turning 100 years old. 

1. Dolores Sommers 
2. Audrey Stafford 

 
D. Mayor Srp announced: 

1.        He spoke with Joe Schumacher who is a local electrician and was told that ALL 
electricians in the City support each other and if needed will provide other electricians as 
recommended if they cannot provide the service themselves. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  Waseca City Council Minutes 7/19/2022 
 

4 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

10. There being no further business to be brought before the Council, it was moved by Arndt 

seconded by Conrath to adjourn the meeting at 8:19 p.m. Motion carried 5-0. 

 

 

 

 
 
       ____________________________________ 
       R. D. SRP 
       MAYOR 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
JULIA HALL 
CITY CLERK 



                                                                                          Waseca City Council Work Session Minutes 7/19/2022 
 

1 
 

MINUTES 
 WASECA CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 

TUESDAY, JULY 19, 2022 
 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 
 The Waseca City Council Work Session began at 6:00 p.m.  
 
 Councilmembers Present: Mayor Roy Srp  Daren Arndt 
     Mark Christiansen Jeremy Conrath 
     Allan Rose 
  

Councilmembers Absent:  John Mansfield   
 
 Staff Present:   Lee Mattson, City Manager 

Carl Sonnenberg, Utilities and Public Works Director 
     Alicia Fischer, Finance Director 
     Nate Willey, City Engineer 
     Julia Hall, City Clerk  
 

1. The City Manager presented on the General Fund and Personnel budgets. This being the 
beginning of many budget sessions Council was asked to review the budget and any questions 
they have will be discussed in future work sessions. 

 

There being no further discussion and no action taken, the work session adjourned at 6:45 p.m.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
       ____________________________________ 
       R. D. SRP 
       MAYOR 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
JULIA HALL 
CITY CLERK 



LIST OF EXPENDITURES

================================================================================================================

City Council 3,757.65

Streets 28,263.67
Parks 17,085.51
Wastewater 10,400.60

Utility Administration 4,972.19

Utility Offices 7,632.92
Electric  22,016.66

Water 9,227.93
Building and Code Compliance 2,953.11
Police 60,735.30
Administration 8,620.09
Community Aides 0.00

Fire 10,064.68
Paid On Call Fire Department 0.00
PEG 274.21
Election Judges 0.00
Finance 9,515.15
Connections 3,068.15
Community Development 2,097.55
Engineering 16,588.09
Recreation 19,419.89
Econ Development 3,624.82

Total Gross Payroll 240,318.17     

*Less- Payroll Deductions (72,356.12)      

Net Payroll Cost 167,962.05$  

*These costs are included in Accounts Payable totals below

Accounts Payable

Expenditures dated:
July 15, 2022-July 28, 2022
Includes check #'s 158265-158301
Bank ACH Withdrawals……………………………………...……………………..…………1,139,681.71       

        GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,307,643.76$  

June 21, 2022

6B



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 7/15/2022 - 7/28/2022 Jul 28, 2022  12:00PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

General Fund

07/28/2022 72224 MN Sales and Use Tax Payable June Sales Tax Payable 101-20210-0000 5,580.13 M

          Total 101202100000: 5,580.13

07/28/2022 72235 ACH Internal Revenue Service FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 7/24/2022 101-21701-0000 21,574.09 M

          Total 101217010000: 21,574.09

07/28/2022 72230 MN Department of Revenue STATE WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 7/24/2022 101-21702-0000 10,064.62 M

          Total 101217020000: 10,064.62

07/28/2022 72235 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 7/24/2022 101-21703-0000 10,009.34 M

07/28/2022 72235 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 7/24/2022 101-21703-0000 10,371.22 M

          Total 101217030000: 20,380.56

07/27/2022 72232 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH 7.28.22 PR adi 101-21704-0000 .07 M

07/27/2022 72232 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORD Emplr 1%  Pay Period: 7/24/2022 101-21704-0000 1,365.27 M

07/27/2022 72232 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORDINATED Employee  Pay Period: 7/24/202 101-21704-0000 8,874.57 M

07/27/2022 72232 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA POLICE Employee  Pay Period: 7/24/2022 101-21704-0000 7,456.33 M

07/27/2022 72232 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH DEF CONTRIBUTION/EMPL  Pay Period: 7/24/2022 101-21704-0000 58.70 M

07/27/2022 72232 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORDINATED Employer  Pay Period: 7/24/202 101-21704-0000 8,874.57 M

07/27/2022 72232 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA POLICE Employer  Pay Period: 7/24/2022 101-21704-0000 11,184.50 M

07/27/2022 72232 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH DEF CONT Employer  Pay Period: 7/24/2022 101-21704-0000 58.70 M

          Total 101217040000: 37,872.71

07/27/2022 158265 NCPERS Minnesota - 8266711 LIFE INSURANCE - PERA  Pay Period: 7/24/2022 101-21711-0000 160.00

          Total 101217110000: 160.00

07/28/2022 72235 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 7/24/2022 101-21712-0000 3,209.17 M

07/28/2022 72235 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 7/24/2022 101-21712-0000 3,293.81 M

          Total 101217120000: 6,502.98

07/28/2022 72236 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  ROTH (AFTER TAX)  Pay Period: 7/24/2022 101-21713-0000 1,300.00 M

07/28/2022 72236 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  DEF COMP  Pay Period: 7/24/2022 101-21713-0000 844.00 M

          Total 101217130000: 2,144.00

07/28/2022 72234 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents 457 ICMA -  ROTH (AFTER TAX)  Pay Period: 7/24/2022 101-21714-0000 350.00 M

07/28/2022 72234 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents 457 ICMA DEF COMPENSATION  Pay Period: 7/24/2022 101-21714-0000 582.69 M

          Total 101217140000: 932.69

07/28/2022 72231 AFLAC AFLAC AFTER TAX  Pay Period: 7/10/2022 101-21715-0000 364.59 M

07/28/2022 72231 AFLAC AFLAC PRE TAX  Pay Period: 7/10/2022 101-21715-0000 771.76 M

07/28/2022 72231 AFLAC AFLAC AFTER TAX  Pay Period: 7/24/2022 101-21715-0000 364.59 M

07/28/2022 72231 AFLAC AFLAC PRE TAX  Pay Period: 7/24/2022 101-21715-0000 771.76 M

          Total 101217150000: 2,272.70

07/28/2022 72220 Further Flex Reimbursements 101-21716-0000 24.98 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 7/15/2022 - 7/28/2022 Jul 28, 2022  12:00PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

07/28/2022 72227 Further Flex Reimbursement 101-21716-0000 11.04 M

07/28/2022 72238 Medsurety HSA Contribution  Pay Period: 7/24/2022 101-21716-0000 555.90 M

          Total 101217160000: 591.92

07/28/2022 72232 MN Child Support Payment Center CHILD SUPPORT FLAT AMT  Pay Period: 7/24/2022 101-21717-0000 972.76 M

          Total 101217170000: 972.76

07/28/2022 72237 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Family  Pay Period: 7/10/2022 101-21720-0000 15,785.01 M

07/28/2022 72237 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Single  Pay Period: 7/10/2022 101-21720-0000 13,984.89 M

07/28/2022 72237 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Employee + 1  Pay Period: 7/10/2022 101-21720-0000 937.92 M

07/28/2022 72237 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Employee + 1  Pay Period: 7/10/2022 101-21720-0000 3,751.86 M

07/28/2022 72237 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Family  Pay Period: 7/10/2022 101-21720-0000 3,946.30 M

07/28/2022 72237 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra Gedicke July COBRA 101-21720-0000 755.94 M

07/28/2022 72237 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra Matson July COBRA 101-21720-0000 755.94 M

07/28/2022 72237 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Single  Pay Period: 7/24/2022 101-21720-0000 13,984.89 M

07/28/2022 72237 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra Rugger July COBRA 101-21720-0000 755.94 M

07/28/2022 72237 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Employee + 1  Pay Period: 7/24/2022 101-21720-0000 937.92 M

07/28/2022 72237 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra Timlin July Adj 101-21720-0000 755.94 M

07/28/2022 72237 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Employee + 1  Pay Period: 7/24/2022 101-21720-0000 3,751.86 M

07/28/2022 72237 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra Armendariz July COBRA 101-21720-0000 2,076.98 M

07/28/2022 72237 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Family  Pay Period: 7/24/2022 101-21720-0000 3,946.30 M

07/28/2022 72237 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra Anderson July Adj 101-21720-0000 2,076.98 M

07/28/2022 72237 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Family  Pay Period: 7/24/2022 101-21720-0000 15,785.01 M

07/28/2022 72237 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra Ferguson July Fam plan change Adj 101-21720-0000 1,321.04- M

          Total 101217200000: 82,668.64

07/28/2022 20220609 Personalized Printing Inc. Summer  Newsletter 101-41110-3500 797.60

          Total 101411103500: 797.60

07/28/2022 20220619 Waseca Area Senior Citizens Center City Contribution 101-41110-4455 1,125.00

          Total 101411104455: 1,125.00

07/28/2022 158267 Amazon Whiteboards 101-41320-2000 15.99

          Total 101413202000: 15.99

07/28/2022 158275 First Source Solutions Annual Fee 101-41320-3000 500.00

          Total 101413203000: 500.00

07/28/2022 20220623 Wilson, Tina Travel Expenses 101-41320-3350 1,313.96

          Total 101413203350: 1,313.96

07/28/2022 20220618 Waseca Area Chamber of Commerce Employee Recognition-Girtler 25yrs 101-41320-4930 50.00

          Total 101413204930: 50.00

07/28/2022 158292 South Central College May Safety Services 101-41320-4940 650.00

07/28/2022 158292 South Central College June Monthly Safety Services 101-41320-4940 650.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 7/15/2022 - 7/28/2022 Jul 28, 2022  12:00PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101413204940: 1,300.00

07/28/2022 20220583 A. H. Hermel Company Pop for Vending Machine 101-41320-4945 46.71

          Total 101413204945: 46.71

07/28/2022 72225 Further Admin Fees 101-41500-1600 258.50 M

          Total 101415001600: 258.50

07/28/2022 20220598 Innovative Office Supply Expandable File Divider-Ryan 101-41500-2000 20.41

          Total 101415002000: 20.41

07/28/2022 72226 MN Department of Revenue Tax correction 101-41500-4330 .19 M

          Total 101415004330: .19

07/28/2022 158299 Waseca County Treasurer Legal Services Contract payment 101-41600-3000 5,370.33

          Total 101416003000: 5,370.33

07/28/2022 20220608 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Maintenance Agreement 101-41920-3100 7,178.38

          Total 101419203100: 7,178.38

07/28/2022 158267 Amazon Notepads and binder clips 101-41940-2000 15.66

07/28/2022 20220598 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies 101-41940-2000 66.49

07/28/2022 158290 Quadient Finance Envelope Sealer-1 jug and Meter Tapes 101-41940-2000 57.00

          Total 101419402000: 139.15

07/28/2022 158297 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-41940-2120 39.95

          Total 101419402120: 39.95

07/28/2022 158272 Cintas Corporation Floor mat service  101-41940-3100 54.58

07/28/2022 158289 Orkin Pest Control City Hall Pest Control 101-41940-3100 102.00

07/28/2022 20220614 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC City Hall Cleaning 101-41940-3100 367.50

07/28/2022 20220614 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC City Hall 101-41940-3100 367.50

          Total 101419403100: 891.58

07/28/2022 158273 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-41940-3200 229.06

07/28/2022 158273 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-41940-3200 149.01

          Total 101419403200: 378.07

07/28/2022 158271 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-41940-3800 77.60

          Total 101419403800: 77.60

07/28/2022 20220598 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies - Police  101-42100-2000 98.90

07/28/2022 20220598 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies - Police  101-42100-2000 85.14

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 7/15/2022 - 7/28/2022 Jul 28, 2022  12:00PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101421002000: 184.04

07/28/2022 158297 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-42100-2120 3,612.60

          Total 101421002120: 3,612.60

07/28/2022 20220583 A. H. Hermel Company paper products PD 101-42100-2170 205.12

07/28/2022 158267 Amazon USB flash drives 101-42100-2170 47.99

          Total 101421002170: 253.11

07/28/2022 158289 Orkin Pest Control Orkin - Police 101-42100-3000 101.00

          Total 101421003000: 101.00

07/28/2022 158272 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42100-3100 9.65

07/28/2022 158272 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42100-3100 8.98

07/28/2022 20220601 Lenz Lawn Care & Landscaping Inc. Mow/Trim 600 5th St SE 101-42100-3100 75.00

07/28/2022 20220614 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC Public Safety Restroom cleaning 101-42100-3100 78.75

07/28/2022 20220614 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC Public Safety Restroom Cleaning 101-42100-3100 78.75

          Total 101421003100: 251.13

07/28/2022 158273 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42100-3200 229.06

07/28/2022 158273 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42100-3200 428.11

07/28/2022 158273 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42100-3200 45.13

          Total 101421003200: 702.30

07/28/2022 158271 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-42100-3800 97.97

          Total 101421003800: 97.97

07/28/2022 20220583 A. H. Hermel Company Night to Unite Supplies 101-42100-4640 162.36

          Total 101421004640: 162.36

07/28/2022 158297 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-42200-2120 476.32

          Total 101422002120: 476.32

07/28/2022 20220587 Central Fire Protection Inc. Extingusher refill 101-42200-2160 38.25

          Total 101422002160: 38.25

07/28/2022 158274 Fire Safety USA Inc. Gas detector 101-42200-2410 840.00

          Total 101422002410: 840.00

07/28/2022 158272 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42200-3100 9.65

07/28/2022 158272 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42200-3100 8.99

07/28/2022 20220614 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC Public Safety Restroom cleaning 101-42200-3100 78.75

07/28/2022 20220614 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC Public Safety Restroom Cleaning 101-42200-3100 78.75

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 7/15/2022 - 7/28/2022 Jul 28, 2022  12:00PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101422003100: 176.14

07/28/2022 158273 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42200-3200 45.13

          Total 101422003200: 45.13

07/28/2022 158271 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-42200-3800 97.98

07/28/2022 158273 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42200-3800 48.63

          Total 101422003800: 146.61

07/28/2022 20220588 City Building Inspection Services LLC building inpsections 101-42400-3000 5,362.60

          Total 101424003000: 5,362.60

07/28/2022 20220601 Lenz Lawn Care & Landscaping Inc. Mowing - Woodville Meadows Outlot A 101-42400-3100 26.25

07/28/2022 158298 Waseca County Sheriff's Office Civil Papers Res #22-29 101-42400-3100 65.00

          Total 101424003100: 91.25

07/28/2022 158297 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-43000-2120 62.99

          Total 101430002120: 62.99

07/28/2022 20220585 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-43000-2170 25.99

          Total 101430002170: 25.99

07/28/2022 20220593 Frontier Precision Inc. Extended Warranty for GPS Equipment 101-43000-3100 1,336.50

          Total 101430003100: 1,336.50

07/28/2022 72228 Verizon Wireless GPS System 101-43000-3200 80.02 M

          Total 101430003200: 80.02

07/28/2022 20220594 H & J Fuel Inc fuel 101-43100-2120 1,061.98

07/28/2022 158297 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-43100-2120 3,194.98

07/28/2022 158297 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-43100-2120 5.00

07/28/2022 158297 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-43100-2120 128.82

          Total 101431002120: 4,390.78

07/28/2022 20220585 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-43100-2170 102.10

07/28/2022 20220602 Locators & Supplies Inc. orange nitrile gloves 101-43100-2170 289.28

07/28/2022 158300 Waterville Foods & Ice Inc. Ice 101-43100-2170 104.70

          Total 101431002170: 496.08

07/28/2022 158269 Aramark Uniform Services uniform service 101-43100-2180 192.95

07/28/2022 158269 Aramark Uniform Services uniform service 101-43100-2180 192.08

          Total 101431002180: 385.03

07/28/2022 158266 Affordable Lawn Care Inc Dust control 101-43100-3100 450.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 7/15/2022 - 7/28/2022 Jul 28, 2022  12:00PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101431003100: 450.00

07/28/2022 158273 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-43100-3200 47.75

          Total 101431003200: 47.75

07/28/2022 158271 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-43100-3800 143.87

          Total 101431003800: 143.87

07/28/2022 20220597 Independent School District #829 City Contribution Community Education Recreation 101-45100-3100 8,333.33

          Total 101451003100: 8,333.33

07/28/2022 158297 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-45130-2120 91.42

          Total 101451302120: 91.42

07/28/2022 20220595 Horizon Commercial Pool Supply WP Chemicals 101-45130-2165 9,697.36

          Total 101451302165: 9,697.36

07/28/2022 20220585 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-45130-2170 57.31

          Total 101451302170: 57.31

07/28/2022 20220583 A. H. Hermel Company Janitorial Supplies 101-45130-2175 207.15

          Total 101451302175: 207.15

07/28/2022 20220585 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-45130-2210 91.31

          Total 101451302210: 91.31

07/28/2022 20220583 A. H. Hermel Company WP Concession 101-45130-2500 1,390.59

07/28/2022 20220583 A. H. Hermel Company WP Concession 101-45130-2500 502.38

07/28/2022 20220583 A. H. Hermel Company WP Concession 101-45130-2500 462.17

07/28/2022 158281 Hy-Vee Accounts Receivable WP Birthday Cake 101-45130-2500 43.98

07/28/2022 158281 Hy-Vee Accounts Receivable WP Birthday Cake 101-45130-2500 21.99

07/28/2022 158287 Morgan's Meat Market Hot dogs for WP Concession 101-45130-2500 45.00

          Total 101451302500: 2,466.11

07/28/2022 158273 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-45130-3200 242.40

          Total 101451303200: 242.40

07/28/2022 158271 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45130-3800 9,464.99

          Total 101451303800: 9,464.99

07/28/2022 20220595 Horizon Commercial Pool Supply Water Wheel Chair 101-45130-4000 1,502.56

          Total 101451304000: 1,502.56

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 7/15/2022 - 7/28/2022 Jul 28, 2022  12:00PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

07/28/2022 158297 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-45200-2120 1,210.17

          Total 101452002120: 1,210.17

07/28/2022 158282 Janesville Tile Supply clear lake park drain tile & supplies 101-45200-2170 387.61

07/28/2022 20220622 Will, Joel Totes for staging equipment at trowbridge 101-45200-2170 35.96

          Total 101452002170: 423.57

07/28/2022 20220605 Meyer, Dean Boot reimbursement 101-45200-2190 235.00

07/28/2022 20220613 Spies, Loy Safety Glasses Reimbursement 101-45200-2190 270.00

          Total 101452002190: 505.00

07/28/2022 20220585 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-45200-2230 25.77

07/28/2022 20220586 Border States Electric Supply UP Picnic Shelter Lightning  101-45200-2230 161.84

          Total 101452002230: 187.61

07/28/2022 158273 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-45200-3200 41.63

          Total 101452003200: 41.63

07/28/2022 158271 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45200-3800 63.35

07/28/2022 158271 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45200-3800 18.60

          Total 101452003800: 81.95

07/28/2022 158270 Bock's Service Inc. Rear Tire Repair - Tractor  101-45200-4040 38.95

          Total 101452004040: 38.95

07/28/2022 158289 Orkin Pest Control Library-Pest control 101-45500-3100 80.00

          Total 101455003100: 80.00

07/28/2022 158271 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45500-3800 32.55

07/28/2022 158273 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-45500-3800 68.72

          Total 101455003800: 101.27

          Total General Fund: 266,005.13

Airport

07/28/2022 72229 CenturyLink Airport Phone and Internet 230-49810-3200 126.85 M

          Total 230498103200: 126.85

07/28/2022 158271 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 230-49810-3800 25.27

07/28/2022 72221 Xcel Energy Airport Electric 230-49810-3800 290.77 M

07/28/2022 72222 Xcel Energy Airport Electric 230-49810-3800 277.15 M

          Total 230498103800: 593.19

          Total Airport: 720.04

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 7/15/2022 - 7/28/2022 Jul 28, 2022  12:00PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

Police Reserve

07/28/2022 158268 Androli, Jeff Fair Security 275-49212-3100 820.00

07/28/2022 20220591 Dewees, Matt Fair Security 275-49212-3100 890.00

07/28/2022 20220606 Miller, Ali Fair Security 275-49212-3100 370.00

07/28/2022 20220610 Rew, Scott Fair Security 275-49212-3100 1,080.00

07/28/2022 20220615 Stoltz, Jon Fair Security 275-49212-3100 525.00

07/28/2022 20220616 Teachout, Jason Fair Security 275-49212-3100 290.00

          Total 275492123100: 3,975.00

          Total Police Reserve: 3,975.00

Capital Improvement

07/28/2022 20220604 Met-Con Construction Inc Clear Lake Park Improvements - Pmt #2 430-43010-5435 64,546.80

07/28/2022 20220604 Met-Con Construction Inc Clear Lake Park Improvements - Pmt #3 430-43010-5435 32,965.00

07/28/2022 158294 Stantec Consulting Services Inc Engineering Services - Clear Lake Park Improvements 430-43010-5435 5,437.97

          Total 430430105435: 102,949.77

07/28/2022 20220607 Nielsen Concrete LLC 2022 Sidewalk Project Payment - 1st & Final 430-43010-5460 56,362.82

          Total 430430105460: 56,362.82

07/28/2022 158279 Heselton Construction LLC 8th St SE Project Payment #3 - Streets 430-43010-5560 327,438.54

07/28/2022 158294 Stantec Consulting Services Inc May Engineering Services - 8th St SE 430-43010-5560 30,457.81

          Total 430430105560: 357,896.35

          Total Capital Improvement: 517,208.94

Water

07/28/2022 72224 MN Sales and Use Tax Payable June Sales Tax Payable 601-20210-0000 1,276.76 M

          Total 601202100000: 1,276.76

07/28/2022 158280 HKS Construction LLC Reimbursement for SAC/WAC Charges 601-37175-0000 1,240.00

07/28/2022 158286 Miller Homes Reimbursement for SAC/WAC Fees 601-37175-0000 4,960.00

          Total 601371750000: 6,200.00

07/28/2022 158278 Hawkins Inc City Wells Chemicals 601-49401-2170 1,533.87

          Total 601494012170: 1,533.87

07/28/2022 20220603 M & R Electric Inc. Check Power to Tower Devices 601-49401-3100 74.00

          Total 601494013100: 74.00

07/28/2022 158271 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 601-49401-3800 28.52

          Total 601494013800: 28.52

07/28/2022 158278 Hawkins Inc Chlorine Equipment 601-49401-4000 130.00

          Total 601494014000: 130.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 7/15/2022 - 7/28/2022 Jul 28, 2022  12:00PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

07/28/2022 72235 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 7/24/2022 601-49430-0000 361.88 M

07/28/2022 72235 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 7/24/2022 601-49430-0000 84.64 M

          Total 601494300000: 446.52

07/28/2022 158297 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 601-49430-2120 891.82

          Total 601494302120: 891.82

07/28/2022 158269 Aramark Uniform Services uniforms  601-49430-2180 13.55

07/28/2022 158269 Aramark Uniform Services uniforms 601-49430-2180 14.05

07/28/2022 20220585 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 601-49430-2180 55.75

          Total 601494302180: 83.35

07/28/2022 20220621 Water Conservation Service Inc. Leak Detect Service 601-49430-3100 3,750.00

          Total 601494303100: 3,750.00

07/28/2022 20220601 Lenz Lawn Care & Landscaping Inc. Repair Broken Line 601-49430-4000 118.53

          Total 601494304000: 118.53

07/28/2022 158290 Quadient Finance Envelope Sealer-1 jug 601-49585-2000 16.47

          Total 601495852000: 16.47

07/28/2022 158273 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 601-49585-3200 61.08

07/28/2022 158295 U.S. Postal Service Postage - August utility bills 601-49585-3200 495.27

          Total 601495853200: 556.35

07/28/2022 20220608 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Maintenance Agreement 601-49586-4950 1,025.49

          Total 601495864950: 1,025.49

07/28/2022 20220590 Core & Main LP 6" hydrant extension  601-49593-5300 877.84

07/28/2022 158279 Heselton Construction LLC 8th St SE Project Payment #3 - Water 601-49593-5300 570.00

07/28/2022 158294 Stantec Consulting Services Inc Watermain Noetzel Addition 601-49593-5300 2,215.25

07/28/2022 158294 Stantec Consulting Services Inc Engineering Services - North State St Watermain Improv 601-49593-5300 19,278.08

07/28/2022 158294 Stantec Consulting Services Inc NW Waseca Water & Sewer Feasibility Report 601-49593-5300 1,407.79

07/28/2022 158301 Wencl Construction Inc North State Water Main - Pmt #2 601-49593-5300 184,063.45

          Total 601495935300: 208,412.41

          Total Water: 224,544.09

Sanitary Sewer

07/28/2022 158280 HKS Construction LLC Reimbursement for SAC/WAC Charges 602-37275-0000 1,090.00

07/28/2022 158286 Miller Homes Reimbursement for SAC/WAC Fees 602-37275-0000 4,360.00

          Total 602372750000: 5,450.00

07/28/2022 20220612 Southern MN Inspection Co. LLC Inspections 602-49470-3000 332.80

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 7/15/2022 - 7/28/2022 Jul 28, 2022  12:00PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 602494703000: 332.80

07/28/2022 158273 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 602-49470-3200 674.72

          Total 602494703200: 674.72

07/28/2022 158271 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49470-3800 25.65

07/28/2022 158271 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49470-3800 31.20

          Total 602494703800: 56.85

07/28/2022 158276 Grainger lift station sump pump check valves 602-49470-4020 311.16

          Total 602494704020: 311.16

07/28/2022 158284 Lube-Tech & Partners LLC gear oil 602-49480-2120 369.69

07/28/2022 158297 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 602-49480-2120 390.15

          Total 602494802120: 759.84

07/28/2022 158278 Hawkins Inc Chlorine Equipment 602-49480-2170 40.00

07/28/2022 158278 Hawkins Inc Chlorine Equipment 602-49480-2170 30.00

07/28/2022 20220617 USA Blue Book Lab Supplies 602-49480-2170 508.70

          Total 602494802170: 578.70

07/28/2022 20220590 Core & Main LP EQ Valve repair 602-49480-2210 661.90

          Total 602494802210: 661.90

07/28/2022 158272 Cintas Corporation Floor mat service  602-49480-3100 10.31

07/28/2022 158272 Cintas Corporation Floor mat service  602-49480-3100 9.60

07/28/2022 20220589 Condon Farm Service Weed spray 602-49480-3100 31.95

07/28/2022 20220594 H & J Fuel Inc Generator Fuel 602-49480-3100 2,596.77

07/28/2022 158277 Hach Company Hach Service Agreement 602-49480-3100 5,177.00

07/28/2022 20220599 Javens Mechanical Contracting Co. RPZ Repair 602-49480-3100 238.85

07/28/2022 20220599 Javens Mechanical Contracting Co. Backflow RPZ Testing 602-49480-3100 110.00

07/28/2022 20220612 Southern MN Inspection Co. LLC Lift Inspection-WWTP 602-49480-3100 917.80

          Total 602494803100: 9,092.28

07/28/2022 158273 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 602-49480-3200 217.85

          Total 602494803200: 217.85

07/28/2022 158271 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49480-3800 324.72

07/28/2022 158293 SSI Crestmark MN Holding LLC Solar Power 602-49480-3800 20,508.21

07/28/2022 158296 USS MN V MT LLC Solar Power 602-49480-3800 4,001.99

          Total 602494803800: 24,834.92

07/28/2022 158290 Quadient Finance Envelope Sealer-1 jug 602-49585-2000 16.47

          Total 602495852000: 16.47

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 7/15/2022 - 7/28/2022 Jul 28, 2022  12:00PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

07/28/2022 158273 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 602-49585-3200 61.08

07/28/2022 158295 U.S. Postal Service Postage - August utility bills 602-49585-3200 495.27

          Total 602495853200: 556.35

07/28/2022 158285 MESERB MESERB Membership Assessment 602-49586-4330 3,257.00

          Total 602495864330: 3,257.00

07/28/2022 20220608 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Maintenance Agreement 602-49586-4950 1,025.49

          Total 602495864950: 1,025.49

07/28/2022 158279 Heselton Construction LLC 8th St SE Project Payment #3 - Sanitary 602-49593-5300 16,289.41

07/28/2022 158294 Stantec Consulting Services Inc Aeration Blower Project 602-49593-5300 2,738.75

07/28/2022 158294 Stantec Consulting Services Inc Phase 1 I&I Monitoring 602-49593-5300 264.45

07/28/2022 158294 Stantec Consulting Services Inc I&I Remediation Phase 2 SE 602-49593-5300 2,798.50

07/28/2022 158294 Stantec Consulting Services Inc NW Waseca Water & Sewer Feasibility Report 602-49593-5300 2,614.46

          Total 602495935300: 24,705.57

          Total Sanitary Sewer: 72,531.90

Electric Utility

07/28/2022 72224 MN Sales and Use Tax Payable June Sales Tax Payable 604-20210-0000 37,066.11 M

          Total 604202100000: 37,066.11

07/28/2022 158297 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 604-49571-2120 1,053.73

          Total 604495712120: 1,053.73

07/28/2022 20220592 Diamond Solutions core bit 604-49571-2170 364.00

07/28/2022 158288 Olsen Chain & Cable Inc sling hook safety latches 604-49571-2170 164.11

          Total 604495712170: 528.11

07/28/2022 20220586 Border States Electric Supply Meter sockets 604-49571-2216 698.86

          Total 604495712216: 698.86

07/28/2022 20220612 Southern MN Inspection Co. LLC Inspection 604-49571-3000 347.80

          Total 604495713000: 347.80

07/28/2022 20220586 Border States Electric Supply photoeye 604-49574-2170 25.49

          Total 604495742170: 25.49

07/28/2022 158290 Quadient Finance Envelope Sealer-1 jug 604-49585-2000 16.46

          Total 604495852000: 16.46

07/28/2022 158273 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 604-49585-3200 114.52

07/28/2022 158273 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 604-49585-3200 51.64

07/28/2022 158295 U.S. Postal Service Postage - August utility bills 604-49585-3200 495.27

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 7/15/2022 - 7/28/2022 Jul 28, 2022  12:00PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 604495853200: 661.43

07/28/2022 20220584 APG Media of So MN LLC WCN Subscription 604-49585-4330 68.95

          Total 604495854330: 68.95

07/28/2022 20220608 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Maintenance Agreement 604-49586-4950 1,025.49

          Total 604495864950: 1,025.49

07/28/2022 20220586 Border States Electric Supply Conversion Supplies 604-49593-5300 1,566.22

          Total 604495935300: 1,566.22

          Total Electric Utility: 43,058.65

Storm Water Utility

07/28/2022 158283 Lakescapes Clear Lake beaches weed treatment 651-43140-3000 1,670.00

          Total 651431403000: 1,670.00

07/28/2022 158279 Heselton Construction LLC 8th St SE Project Payment #3 - Storm 651-49593-5300 3,627.10

          Total 651495935300: 3,627.10

          Total Storm Water Utility: 5,297.10

Central Garage Services

07/28/2022 158297 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 701-43180-2120 428.30

          Total 701431802120: 428.30

07/28/2022 20220596 IFACS shop supplies 701-43180-2170 51.75

          Total 701431802170: 51.75

07/28/2022 20220611 Sanco Equipment LLC Filter unit 124-19 701-43180-2210 131.43

07/28/2022 158291 Shade Tree Oil & Repair LLC New tires# E-7 701-43180-2210 1,052.33

07/28/2022 158291 Shade Tree Oil & Repair LLC New tires #65 701-43180-2210 1,011.05

07/28/2022 20220620 Waseca Glass LLC Grader door glass 701-43180-2210 60.00

          Total 701431802210: 2,254.81

07/28/2022 20220612 Southern MN Inspection Co. LLC Inspections 701-43180-3000 865.00

          Total 701431803000: 865.00

          Total Central Garage Services: 3,599.86

Equipment Replacement Fund

07/28/2022 20220600 L & L Street Rod & Sports Truck LLC new squad expense 705-49920-5400 2,741.00

          Total 705499205400: 2,741.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     13

Check Issue Dates: 7/15/2022 - 7/28/2022 Jul 28, 2022  12:00PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total Equipment Replacement Fund: 2,741.00

          Grand Totals:  1,139,681.71

Report Criteria:

Report type:  GL detail

[Report].Amount = {<>} 0

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



6C











6D













6E













6F









6G









Title: FINAL PAYMENT FOR THE 2022 SIDEWALK PROJECT (CITY PROJECT 

NO. 2022-04) 

Meeting Date: August 3, 2022 Agenda Item 

Number: 
6H

Action: MOTION 

REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 

RESOLUTION 

ORDINANCE 

DISCUSSION 

Supporting 

Documents: 

Pay Request No. 1 – Final 

Change Order No. 1 

Originating 

Department: 

Engineering Presented By: Consent Agenda 

Approved By City 

Manager: 

Proposed Action: Motion to Approve Pay Request No. 1 – Final for the 2022 

Sidewalk Project (City Project No. 2021-04). 

How does this item 

pertain to Vision 2030 

goals? 

Creating high quality community assets. 

BACKGROUND:  The 2022 Sidewalk Project has been completed and all work has been approved and 

accepted by City staff.  Therefore, the project is ready for final acceptance and final payment.   

The total cost is $56,362.82 and the original contract amount was $55,275.00.  Final quantity adjustments and 

the addition of about 10 feet of PVC pipe for a roof drain accounts for the $1,087.82 increase in the contract 

price (Change Order No. 1). 

The contractor, Nielsen Concrete LLC, has provided all required documentation prior to release of the final 

payment. 

BUDGET IMPACT: $40,000 of capital improvement funds had been budgeted for this project.  However, 

because these improvements were completed on a State Aid Street, the total project cost of $56,362.82 qualifies 

for, and will be submitted to receive, State Aid reimbursement.  City staff completed the design and performed 

all inspections on this project. 

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends the Waseca City Council accept the work and approve Pay 

Request No. 1 – Final for the 2022 Sidewalk Project (City Project No. 2022-04). 

Request for City Council Action 





Bigh1Lis
Typewritten Text
X

Bigh1Lis
Typewritten Text
X



NateW
Typewritten Text

NateW
Typewritten Text

NateW
Typewritten Text
AUGUST 2, 2022

NateW
Typewritten Text

NateW
Typewritten Text

NateW
Typewritten Text

NateW
Typewritten Text
___________

NateW
Typewritten Text

NateW
Typewritten Text

NateW
Typewritten Text

NateW
Typewritten Text

NateW
Typewritten Text

NateW
Typewritten Text

NateW
Typewritten Text

NateW
Typewritten Text



CERTIFICATE OF PAYMENT PAGE 1

PAYMENT PERIOD: JUNE 13-21, 2022

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT PLAN QTY. UNIT PRICE
CONTRACT 
AMOUNT

THIS PERIOD 
QUANTITY

THIS PERIOD 
PAYMENT

TO DATE 
QUANTITY

TO DATE 
PAYMENT

1 MOBILIZATION LS 1 5,000.00$     5,000.00$      1 5,000.00$      1 5,000.00$      

2 REMOVE CURB & GUTTER LF 200 5.00$             1,000.00$      182 910.00$          182 910.00$         

3 SAWING CONCRETE LF 80 5.00$             400.00$          91 455.00$          91 455.00$         

4 SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT LF 275 5.00$             1,375.00$      262 1,310.00$      262 1,310.00$      

5 REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SY 80 12.00$           960.00$          80 960.00$          80 960.00$         

6 REMOVE SIDEWALK SY 175 20.00$           3,500.00$      186 3,720.00$      186 3,720.00$      

7 DRILL & GROUT REINFORCEMENT BAR (EPOXY COATED) EA 170 12.00$           2,040.00$      211 2,532.00$      211 2,532.00$      

8 ADJUST CASTING EA 3 300.00$         900.00$          1 300.00$          1 300.00$         

9 6" CONCRETE WALK SF 1,250 15.12$           18,900.00$    1,386 20,956.32$    1,386 20,956.32$    

10 6-8" EXPOSED AGGREGATE FINISH CONCRETE WALK SF 300 18.00$           5,400.00$      284 5,112.00$      284 5,112.00$      

11 CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER DESIGN B618 LF 200 41.25$           8,250.00$      182 7,507.50$      182 7,507.50$      

12 TRUNCATED DOMES SF 80 55.00$           4,400.00$      80 4,400.00$      80 4,400.00$      

13 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1 3,000.00$     3,000.00$      1 3,000.00$      1 3,000.00$      

14 STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION LS 1 150.00$         150.00$          1 150.00$          1 150.00$         

55,275.00$    

15 CHANGE ORDER #1 - 2" PVC ROOF DRAIN WITH FERNCO LS N/A 50.00$           N/A 1 50.00$            1 50.00$            

PROJECT TOTALS WITH CHANGE ORDER #1: 56,362.82$    56,362.82$    

NIELSEN CONCRETE LLC

ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT: $55,275.00

FINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT: $56,326.82

CONTRACT APPROVAL DATE: APRIL 21, 2022

2022 CITY SIDEWALK PROJECT, CITY OF WASECA

CITY PROJECT NO. 2022-04, SAP 172-106-004

PAYMENT REQUEST NO. 1 - FINAL

PAYMENT DATE: AUGUST 2, 2022

CONTRACTOR:

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TOTAL:

CONTRACT COMPLETION DATE: JULY 1, 2022

To the City Council of the City of Waseca, The following payment is requested in accordance with the plans, specifications, and conditions of the contract.

305 INDUSTRIAL ST E
KASOTA, MN 56050





 
 

Title:  Edibles & Beverages Infused with THC 

Meeting Date:  July 28, 2022 Agenda Item 

Number: 7A 
Action: MOTION 

REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 

RESOLUTION 

ORDINANCE 

DISCUSSION 

Supporting 

Documents: 

City Attorney Letter 

LMC FAQ 

Originating 

Department:  

Administration Presented By: City Manager 

Approved By City 

Manager:  

 

 

 

How does this item 

pertain to Vision 2030 

goals? 

Good Government 

 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND: The state legislature passed legislation allowing for the sale of certainly edibles and 

beverages infused with tetrahydrocannabinol (THC). City Attorney Christopher Kennedy and the League of 

Minnesota Cities have independently recommended that cities consider whether or not any local regulatory 

action is appropriate for their specific community. Question 14 of the League of Minnesota Cities Frequently 

Asked Questions sets up a number of regulatory restrictions that a city might choose to pursue. Staff is 

requesting Council discussion and potential direction on any study the Council may wish to see on the topic of 

regulating the sale of these edible products. Staff will be investigating the impact of the new law on existing 

personnel policies. 

 

BUDGET IMPACT: Unknown. A thorough investigation of regulatory actions would involve the City 

Attorney and staff time. 

 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:   An alternative to asking the Council for guidance is not asking the 

Council for guidance. The City Manager determined that this was not appropriate. Further delay to wait for 

more information was also a possibility and was deemed inappropriate. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff requests Council discussion on this issue. If the Council determines a direction 

in which further examination should occur, staff requests a motion to do so. Staff is not recommending a 

specific action to the Council.  

 

 

 

Request for City Council Action 



























 
 

Title:  Tax Abatement Assignment 

Meeting Date:  August 3, 2023 Agenda Item 

Number: 7B 
Action: MOTION 

REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 

RESOLUTION 

ORDINANCE 

DISCUSSION 

Supporting 

Documents: 

Consent to Assignment & 

Amendment of Tax 

Abatement Agreement 

Originating 

Department:  

Finance Presented By: City Manager 

Approved By City 

Manager:  

 

 

 

How does this item 

pertain to Vision 2030 

goals? 

Leveraging Economic Development Opportunities and Developing High Quality 

Community Assets 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND: In 2018 the City Council approved a Tax Abatement Agreement for the development of a 

single-family home at 2660 8th St NE. The home was duly constructed an abatement payments began as 

scheduled. In 2021 the owners of the home sold the property. The city was not advised of this sale and this 

violated the tax abatement agreement under which the City is required to make abatement of up to 50% of city 

property taxes or $2,045.89, whichever is less, to the owner of the property each year. In response to Council 

direction in prior years to maximize use of the abatement program, staff has had the attached “Consent to 

Assignment and Amendment of Tax Abatement Agreement” drafted by the City Attorney which will bring the 

property back into compliance with the original abatement agreement. The agreement also corrects a 

typographical error that resulted in the annual abatement maximum and the total abatement maximum over the 

life of the agreement being the same number. The original intent was that the total abatement not exceed 

$20,458.85 and the annual abatement not exceed $2,045.89. 

 

BUDGET IMPACT: Approving this agreement is consistent with revenues and expenditures already provided 

for in the budget. Refusing to approve the assignment would result in decreased annual expenditures. 

 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:  The City could declare the abatement agreement to be in default and 

terminate all future abatement payments.  

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends a motion to approve the Consent to Assignment and Amendment 

of Tax Abatement Agreement. The property owner will still have to accept and execute this agreement to 

receive future tax abatement payments.   

 

 

 

Request for City Council Action 



CONSENT TO ASSIGNMENT AND AMENDMENT OF  

TAX ABATEMENT AGREEMENT 

 

 THIS CONSENT TO ASSIGNMENT AND AMENDMENT OF TAX 

ABATEMENT AGREEMENT is entered into on ___________________, 2022 between 

______________________, and the CITY OF WASECA, MINNESOTA (“CITY”). 

 

 WHEREAS, Chad Grunwald and Jessica Royer (“Recipients”) entered into that certain 

Residential Tax Abatement Agreement with the City dated December 19, 2018 (the “Abatement 

Agreement”) which memorialized the terms and conditions upon which the City granted a partial 

abatement of ad valorem property taxes on real property located at 408 2nd St NE, Waseca, 

Minnesota (the “Property”); and 

 

 WHEREAS, on June 1, 2021, Recipients conveyed the Property to Christopher Madsen 

and Leslie Madsen(“Assignees”) thereby assigning Recipients’ rights and obligations under the 

Abatement Agreement; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Abatement Agreement provides that no assignment of the Abatement 

Agreement may be made without the written approval of the CITY; and 

 

WHEREAS, the CITY, having determined that the project for which the partial tax 

abatement was originally granted has been completed in accordance with the terms of the 

Abatement Agreement and that Assignees have the capability of fully performing and honoring 

Recipients’ obligations under the Abatement Agreement, is willing to consent to and ratify the 

assignment of the Abatement Agreement to Assignees with the following amendments; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Section 3.8 of the Abatement Agreement contains several typographical 

errors that CITY and Assignees wish to correct through an amendment of the Abatement 

Agreement.  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, CITY and Assignees covenant and agree as follows: 

 

1. Assignees hereby accept the assignment of the Abatement Agreement from Recipients 

and agree to fully perform Recipients’ duties and obligations thereunder, and shall be 

entitled to receive the benefits of the partial tax abatement agreement on the terms and 

conditions set forth in the Abatement Agreement.  CITY consents to the assignment of 

the Abatement Agreement from Recipients under such circumstances. 

 

2. The Abatement Agreement is hereby amended as follows: 

 

Section 3.8 shall of the Abatement Agreement shall be replaced with the following: 

 

Section 3.8 Tax Abatements.   

 



2 
 

(1) The Tax Abatements paid to the Developer shall be in accordance 

with and subject to the terms and conditions contained in the Abatement Resolution 

and the Tax Abatement Act. 

 

(2)  The Tax Abatement shall be for a duration not to exceed ten years 

and shall apply to the City’s share of ad valorem property taxes on the Property 

derived from the value of the residential development of the Property and paid by 

the Developer, beginning with taxes payable in 2019 and continuing through taxes 

payable in 2028, in the lesser amount annually of $2,045.89 or 50 percent of the 

City’s share of ad valorem property taxes on the Property derived from the value of 

the residential development of the Property for that year.  

 

(3) On or before January 1 and July 1 each year commencing July 1, 

2019 and including January 1, 2029, the Developer shall invoice the City in the 

amount of the City’s portion of ad valorem property taxes on the Property paid by 

Developer in the previous six month period to which the Developer is entitled to 

reimbursement under this Section.  On or before February 1 and August 1 each year 

commencing August 1, 2019 and including February 1, 2029, the City shall pay the 

Developer the amount of the Tax Abatements received by the City in the previous 

six month period. 

 

(4) In order to be entitled to the City Tax Abatements provided for in 

this Agreement, the Developer shall not be in default within the City of any of its 

payment obligations respecting any taxes, assessments, utility charges or other 

governmental impositions.  Notwithstanding the other provisions of this Article, 

the City shall not have any obligation to the Developer with respect to the 

Abatement of taxes hereunder if the City, at the time or times such obligation is 

required, is entitled to exercise any of the remedies set forth in this Agreement as a 

result of an Event of Default, which has not been cured. 

 

 

 

[Signature page to follow] 

 

 
  



3 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City has caused this Agreement to be duly executed in its name 

and on its behalf, and the Assignees have caused this Agreement to be duly executed in their name and on 

their behalf, on or as of the date first above written. 

 

Christopher and Leslie Madsen   ] 

 

     

 

             ___________________________ 

      Christopher Madsen 

 

 

 

             ___________________________ 

      Leslie Madsen 

 

 

 

 

                CITY OF WASECA, MINNESOTA 

 

 

 

 By____________________________ 

 Its Mayor 

 

 

 

 By____________________________ 

 Its City Manager 

 



8TH STREET SE RECONSTRUCTION & REHABILITATION PROJECT UPDATE (8-2-22) 

Reconstruction Section North of the RR Tracks: Backfilling and final grading have been completed in 

preparation for seeding.  This week, it is anticipated that Heselton will be adjusting utility castings with 

final seeding and surface course paving expected the following week. 

Rehabilitation Section South of the RR Tracks: Full depth patching, the intermediate bituminous course, 

and preparations for seeding have been completed.  This week, it is anticipated that Centerpoint Energy 

will be completing concrete repairs related to their gas main project and Heselton will be adjusting utility 

castings.  Final seeding and the surface course paving is expected to take place next week. 


	1 Aug 3 Agenda
	6A Minutes
	July 19 Minutes
	July 19 WS Minutes

	6B Finance
	Council-List of Expenditures
	List of Expenditures

	6C Heselton # 3
	6D Met-Con #2
	6E Met-Con #3
	6F Nielsen Final
	6G Wencl #2
	6H Engineering
	RCCA - 2022-04 Project Final Payment
	172-106-004 Change Order #1 - signed
	172-106-004 Pay Request #1 - Final - signed

	7A RCCA THC Edibles
	RCCA THC Edibles 
	THC Edibles Attachments

	7B RCCA Tax Abatement Assignment
	7B1 Consent to Assignment and Amendment of Abatement Agreement (Royer)
	8A 8th St SE Project Update 7-19-22



